### RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES Regular Meeting May 22, 2017

The Recreation Advisory Committee held a regular meeting on May 22, 2017 at 7:07pm at the Municipal Building, 150 Kennedy Rd. Tranquility NJ 07879.

ROLL CALL: Colleen McLean, Patty DeClesis, Brad Jones, Brenda Grasso, Gladys Golder, and Danielle Conklin.

Members present: Collen McLean, Gladys Golder, Patty DeClesis Brad Jones and Brenda Grasso. Also present: Kim Mantz, Rec Secretary.

Members absent: Danielle Conklin

**MINUTES:** Approval of Minutes of April 18, 2017. Motion to accept the minutes made by Patty seconded by Brad. No discussion. All Ayes.

## BUSINESS: Chair Yoga

The Recreation committee decided it would be a great idea to offer chair yoga to the seniors and other residents of Green Township. A discounted price would be set at around \$6 per class and it would be a drop in class. The first class should be free for residents to try the program. We would like to have the seniors/residents commit to a certain amount of classes but would not require it. The rec committee would collect the money and then pay the instructor.

## ACTIVITY UPDATE

Yard Sale – There were 29 homes signed up for the spring yard sale. Maps were available for residents to pickup to have at their homes. About 15 requested maps but only 8 or 9 actually picked them up. The limit on the number of maps requested will only be 10 for the fall yard sale.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

# 1. Summer Kick Off BBQ and Miss Green:

•As of now there are no applicants for Miss Green and there are 18 paid for the BBQ.

•We need to request the delivery of the tents, tables and chairs for Friday so there is no need to put them in the pavilion and then take them back out again. Set up time will be based on what time they deliver.

•Colleen will order the sashes, tiaras, and flowers and check on the plates, cups, etc. She will pick all of that up when she gets the ½ sheet cake. Wristbands will be used to identify the paid guests.

• Keith Ramos, Debbie Danielson and Paula Schul are scheduled as judges but Sabrina Burke and/or Gigi Regolizio could be used as backups.

# 2. Summer Rec:

•Sparta Lanes is reserved for the trip, there are 2 senior counselors and 2 junior counselors as of right now. 6 kids registered.

•Brenda stated she can't have the counselors approved yet because she doesn't even know how many she needs and who they are.

•Kim will provide Brenda with a weekly mailing with all the registration forms that come in.

•Colleen will take registration flyers to the kindergarten orientation and Kim will send the Miss Green flyers to the high schools. Brenda will hand out Movie in the Park flyers to the camper the first week of camp. •Summer Rec will be at the park each Wednesday of camp. July 12, 19, and 26.

### 3. Movie in the Park:

•After a discussion about which movie to choose it was determined that the following movies would be shown:

July 15: First Choice: Beauty and the Beast 2017Second Choice: Wizard of Oz (with a sing-a-long)August 19: First Choice: Raiders of the Lost ArkSecond Choice: Dumb and Dumber

## 4. Green Township Day:

•Kim will advertise for Vendors/crafters in the township journal and SECTV for summer rec.

The committee will reach out to local groups to see if they would like to run contests during the day.
There should be schedule of events posters laminated and posted throughout the park so everyone knows what is happening.

•Patty will check on the Western Hills Wiffle Ball Contest

•Kim will contact Matt Fox to see if he would like to run a Free Throw contest. Other ideas for Green Township Day were: Remote Control Airplane Demo, Remote Control Car Demo, Tranquility Farms, Tranquility Store, Candidates for Office, The Spinners, LTCC, and a Pub 517 Corn hole Contest.

## MATTERS FROM RECREATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS: None

The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 15, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.

Upon motion duly made and a vote of all ayes, the meeting was adjourned at 8:20pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Kim Mantz

Kim Mantz

**Recreation Secretary** 

Date approved: 8/15/17